

California Historical Society
for reference use only

W F H

- 2 -

Jan. 19, 1909

understanding that the prints that are furnished would be printed from non-aniline inks, so that they will not run or "bleed" under our crystalloid treatment. Should we have to run a print over them to fix the colors there would be a slight increase in price."

Have also taken up the matter with other parties who do similar work and as soon as I hear from them will write you. In your letter you stated you expected to get a few quotations from local people. Can you give me an idea of the figures you received?

Very truly yours,

C. B. Blosser